From: Karl Riahi

To: Planning

Cc: Clare Howe

Subject: 6/2019/1938/COND - Former Roche Product Factory 40 Broadwater Road
Date: 21 August 2019 11:56:03

Application Reference: 6/2019/1938/COND

Proposed development at: Former Roche Product Factory 40 Broadwater Road
Welwyn Garden City AL7 3AY

Proposal: Submission of details pursuant to condition 10 (External Lighting) on planning
application 6/2018/3078/VAR

The lighting scheme proposed in the plan is unlikely to impact on the amenity of
residential properties in the area.
I am happy for the condition to be discharged.

Kind regards,

Karl Riahi

Environmental Health Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Tel: 01707 357459

Email: k.riahi@welhat.gov.uk

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk
WelHatCouncil
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council


mailto:k.riahi@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:planning@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:c.howe@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:k.riahi@welhat.gov.uk
http://www.welhat.gov.uk/
http://www.twitter.com/WelHatCouncil
http://www.facebook.com/welwynhatfield/

